
 

 

Freedom of Information Request FOI 21 29 
  

Cyber security and LAN/WAN provisions 
 
 

Query and response: 

Can I please submit a FOI request under the Freedom of Information Act. Could you please 
provide me with the following information in electronic format. 
  
Cyber Security 

  
1. Budget: What is the allocated spend/budget relating for Cyber Security for 2021. 

  
Our cyber security budget for 2021/2022 is £16,000 
  

2. Security Breach: When was the last reported Security Breach detected? 
  
25 March 2021 
  

3. Current supplier: Please provide the current Cyber Security Supplier. 
  
None, managed in house 
  

4. Contract Description: Please provide me with a brief description of the overall 
contract. 
  
See above 

  
5. Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract and can you please also 

include any extensions this may include. 
  
See above 
  

6. Contract Expiry Date: When does the contract expire? 
  
See above 
  

7. Contract Review Date: When will the organisation be planning to review the contract? 
  
See above 
  

8. Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for the Cyber 
Security budget, please provide me with contact details including name, job title, 
contact number and email address? 
  
Tony Beazer, Cyber Security Manager, tony.beazer@dwfire.org.uk, 01722 
691000 
  

LAN/WAN 
  
1. Budget: What is the allocated spend/budget allocated for a network refresh across 

the LAN estate for 20201. 
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We did not carry out a network refresh in 2020/21 
  

2. Cisco End Of Life Support (Cisco 6500/4500): Do you have any Cisco switches 
reaching EOL support and when , and how many? 

  
We have a number of switches across Dorset and Wiltshire at different points 
in their lifespan. The exact number of switches reaching end of life is not held, 
however is being audited at present. 

  
3. Current Manufacturers/Hardware brand: Please provide the current Network LAN 

Suppliers. 
  
CAE Technology Services 
  

4. Contract Description: Please provide me with a brief description of the overall 
contract. 
  
Support 
  

5. Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract and can you please also 
include any extensions this may include. 
  
Some of the information that you have requested is publicly available. Under 
the terms of the Act, a request for information can be refused where one or 
more exemptions listed in the Act apply. In this case we are claiming the 
following exemptions to the information that you have requested: 
  
“Information accessible by other means” in Section 21 of the Act. The 
information requested can be found here. 
  

6. Contract Expiry Date: When does the contract expire? 
  
As above 
  

7. Contract Review Date: When will the organisation be planning to review the contract? 
  
The contract is currently being reviewed 
  

8. Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for the Network 
Infrastructure budget, please provide me with contact details including name, job title, 
contact number and email address? 
  
Fiona Kiernan-Tatem, Head of ICT, fiona.kiernan-tatem@dwfire.org.uk, 01722 
691000 
  

9. Are you deploying any WAN Data Acceleration technologies across your 
Infrastructure? 
  
Not at present 

  
Information/Detail accurate on the date provided: 20, April 2021 
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